U.S. Department of Justice

Cuwvil Rights Division

CRIPA Investigation
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Tne Honorable Pete Wilson Maveet &2 1cnaz
Governor sLarcean ¢, L%l
State of CaL;-o*nla
State Capitol
Sacramanto, Californiz ¢©42£5

Re: RAcocnaws Develoomental Center

Sonoma Develoomental Canter

Dsar Governor Wilson:

I am writing in referencs to this Departimsnt’s ongoinc

-~

investigations of the Agnsws Developmental Center ("ADC")

.2
the Sonoma Developreﬂgal Center ("SDC”) being conducted pursuzant
to ths Civil Pights of Institutionalizad Persons Act, 42 U.s.C.
§ 1997 et s=g. By letters dated Dec mber 2, 1992 and Mayv £,
1934, wea informed you that conditions at 2DC and SDC,
respectivealy, violated thes coastitutional rights of it residants
The SDC letter also informad you that ths Center was fzilinz to
provide special education s=rvices in accordance with the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act ("IDEA") 20 U.S.C. §
1400 et sag. Coplea of botr findings letters are attachad and
incorporated by reference.

in Sep:eﬂber 1994, De epariment of Justices attornsys me:z with
State represantatives to discuss resolving these investigations
through tha entry of judicially-enforceable sattlemant
agreements. By letter dated January 17, 1995, counsel for che
State of California formally rejected any such resolutions.

The purpcse of this letter is to apprise you that, upon
further raview of these matters, we have determined that
additional federal statutory violations exist at both facilities
Specifically, residents’ rights pursuant to the Americans with
Disabilities Rct ("ADA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et sac., Secticn 504
of the Reshabilitation BRct of 1973 ("Section 504"), 2% U.S.C.

§ 794 et sea., and the substantive provisions of Title XIX of the
Social Security Act ("Medicaid"), 42 U.S.C. § 1395 gt s=2z., are
being violated by various acts, practices, and conditions a2t RDC
and SDC. OQur review also lnclcz es that the rights of the
,re51d=nts guarantead by California state law are also beinz



o facilizizs. S22 Ws=lfare and Irstitutions C:zds
("Tn=s Lz-zaryrman Acg").

ATT =4 EDC f=2il T pr irvonmar-s which mest ths
neads oI rsslisnis, priTols SUSWIn, csvelospmsent, ani =zIzizl
w2ll-b2ing ani permit conract with mainstream social
institutions. By design and function, residsnts are separazsi
from socis:cw Vhere'res;de::s can bensfit from placemsnt i-
communicy rzszd programs and facilities, and espscially whzars
professionals have determined that such placsment is approsria:te,
this unnacssszry ssagregation of tha davalopmantally disaklisz
violates ths ADA and Section 504. Such placement also vioizzI=s
the Lantsrymzn Act’s mandates that sarvices to perscsons wish
davelcpmentzl disabilities b2 providad in natural communicy
settings.

Tne sewvsral areas identified during our invastigation ¢i 2DC
and SDC as constituting constictutional violations zlso ars
s'ss*a"**ve violations of ths Social Security Act and regulzzions

implemsntinzs tna Msadicaid program Deficiencies in trh=s arszs of
training and madical care are the clearest examples.

In ordsey to remady ths previously idantified cons:tituzionzl
and fedsral statutory vi iolations at ADC and SDC, and the
substantivs violations of rights granted by state law undasr ths
Lanterman 2ct, the State must implement the following remadiss as
wall as those sst forth in tha previous findings lestters:

1) Provide for each resident a professionally design=zd and
implemented trazining program that will teach naw skills, Icster
growth and davslopment, and permit each residsent to exsrciss thnat
degree of functional independsnce of which the resident is
capable. Such programs must ps designed and implementad by
sufficient numbers of appropriately qualified and trained szzff,
including both direct cars znd professional staff. Immadizcz
attention should be given to those residents exhibiting tnhs most
dangsrous kshaviors and behaviors presantly being managed by the
use of rastrictive measures, including physical and chexmiczl
restraints.

2) States officials n=2d to expand community-basazd programs
to meat the individualized reads of as many ADC and SDC res idants
who should ka s=2rvsd in community programs. All residants should
be evaliuated for community placement by an inter- als:iOLlr:ry
team, including apyrosria:eWy trainad professionals wno havs
experience in operating comamunity programs. No residant should
ba precludsd from community placem=nt based on thair dsgres of
disabilitcy cr other handicapping condition Priority for
placement irn community- -basad programs should be givan to children

currethtly residing in ADC a2nd SDC. In addition, bo:th ADT zn2 &DC
must ®aintzain their moratorium on admissions of childran
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I ¢, I can only express wy hops that ws can worx
tcgethe zsclve thase2 matters te tha bznafit of ths
davesloo ~v disabled and mentally retardad residants o thsz
State o fornia.

ney General

anti J. Rogers
rive Director
s Davelopmental Center

Mr. Timothy Maeker
Executive Director
Sonoma Davelopmental Center

Michasl J.-Yamaguchi, Esguire
United States Attorney "
Northaxn District of Czliforniz



